DESTINATION

MEDICAL CENTER
CORPORATION

BOARD MEETING

1:30 P.M. WEDNESDAY, December 17,2014

¢

ROCHESTER CONVENTION CENTER



VI

VII.

VIII.

769238-2

DESTINATION MEDICAL CENTER CORPORATION (DMCC)

BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, December 17, 2014
1:30 P.M.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes: Meeting of November 13, 2014
Public Comment Period

Chair's Report

A. Project Status

B. LMCIT: Waiver Form

DMCC 2015 Funding Request

A. 2014 Budget: Year to Date Update
B. City of Rochester Budget Process

Economic Development Agency
A. Development Plan Presentation

Meeting Schedule
A. Next Meeting: Thursday, January 29 at 9:30 a.m.

Adjournment



VI.

Vil.

DESTINATION MEDICAL CENTER CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES
November 13, 2014

Call to Order. Chair Tina Smith called the meeting to order at approximately 10:30 a.m. in the
Mayo Civic Center Ballroom, located at 30 Civic Center Drive SE, Rochester, MN 55904.

Roll Call. In attendance were Chair Tina Smith, Mayor Ardell F. Brede, Commissioner Jim Bier,
City Council Member Ed Hruska, Susan Park Rani, and R.T. Rybak.

Adoption of Agenda. Commissioner Bier moved approval. Council Member Hruska seconded.

Ayes (6), Nays (0), Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes. Chair Smith requested approval of the Minutes from the meeting of
September 11, 2014. Ms. Park Rani moved approval, Mayor Brede seconded.

Ayes (6), Nays (0), Motion carried.

Public Comment Period. Chair Smith invited members of the community to provide comments.

Wayne Flock from the Slatterly Park Neighborhood Association voiced his support of the DMC
vision for downtown Rochester, and spoke about the importance of integrating the DMC
development with adjacent downtown neighborhoods.

Kelly Mueller, a Rochester real estate developer and member of the Kutzky Park neighborhood
Association stated her neighborhood is close to the DMC boundary and voiced her concern that
better coordination with the county planning department and better staffing is needed to
implement zoning and land-use restrictions to curb undesired development in her neighborhood.

Richard Olin spoke about an elevated transit system for downtown Rochester as a better transit
strategy than a streetcar system.

Jodi Millerbernd, Executive Director of the Rochester Boys and Girls Club, stated that the impacts
of the DMC project will be positive on the communities her organization serves.

Barry Skolnick voiced concerns about the architectural concepts in the DMC vision and asked for
more programming information. He also voiced concerns about businesses that are leaving
downtown Rochester.

In addition, Nancy Slocum, a member of the Historic Southwest Neighborhood Association,

Rochester Conservancy, submitted correspondence regarding energy standards, transit, historic
preservation, and adjacent development.

Presentation. Jeffrey D. Thompson, Chief Judge, Third Judicial District, presented his thoughts
on how the DMC initiative will impact the court system.

Chair's Report. Chair Smith provided a report to the Board on the following:



VL.

A. Project Update. Chair Smith commented that the EDA and City have been working
extremely hard on the draft Development Plan. The DMCC will receive the draft Plan on
December 17, but take no action. The Board will have time to review the draft Plan prior
to formally submitting it to the City on January 29.

B. DMCC Audit Requirement and Process. Chair Smith explained the City requirement for
an annual audit to be performed by the DMCC, and asked for comments as to the
process. Council Member Hruska indicated his preference for a request for proposal
process. Chair Smith directed legal counsel to develop a request for proposals.

C. DEED Update. Chair Smith indicated that discussions are ongoing, and that a
clarification of the legislation would be requested during the legislative session.

D. Best Practices Trips. Chair Smith opened a discussion on the Best Practices trips that
both EDA and DMCC board members participated in late September/early October.
Mayor Brede reported on the trip to Portland and Seattle, specifically on the transit
alternatives. Commissioner Bier commented that the downtown will be revitalized if
transportation is good. Ms. Park Rani reported on the Cleveland and Indianapolis trip,
and noted that it was inspiring to see what these cities did with economic development.
Council Member Hruska commented that collaboration and parties working together were
important factors in the success of the cities visited. He also noted the significant role
that philanthropy plays in driving redevelopment in Cleveland, Ohio, particularly that of
the Cleveland Foundation. Mr. Rybak commented that Cleveland is a very strong
competitor in terms of their progress in attracting medical industry and convention
business and that Cleveland’s medical trade center, new convention complex and hotels
are excellent. He mentioned that even with Rochester’'s expanded convention center, it
would not be able to compete with Cleveland, but if Rochester and Minneapolis/St. Paul
worked together, their combined offerings would surpass Cleveland. Mr. Rybak is also
very impressed with Indianapolis’ bike trail system. Chair Smith added that Cleveland’s
success can be attributed to the city’'s emphasis on entrepreneurship and small business
development as well as the philanthropic community and private sector working together.

DMCC Funding Request.
Chair Smith reported that the 2015 Funding Request has been forwarded to the City for its review
and approval.

Women and Minority Business Enterprise: Update. City Council President Randy Staver
provided the following updates: the City has adopted a preliminary policy that will be finalized by
the end of 2014. The preliminary policy includes employment and contractor goals, MBE, WBE,
Veteran-owned and Small Business participation goals. The City is also soliciting feedback from
the business and construction industry as well as discussing potential collaboration with
Rochester’s local Workforce Development Center. Mr. Rybak and Ms. Park Rani commended this
effort. Mr. Rybak stressed the importance of involving small local businesses, providing capacity
building support and creating a central point of contact to oversee the implementation of these
initiatives.

Council President Staver also informed the Board that the Comprehensive Plan is scheduled for
completion by November 2015. The consuiltant team recently presented a detailed schedule to
the City Council.

Economic Development Agency: Report. Dr. Patricia Simmons provided the following update: 1)
the EDA is working well within the approved budget and due to adjustments in the launch
schedule for full EDA operations, the EDA will be significantly under budget for 2014, 2) there are
good on-going discussions with the City’s technical committee, finance team, and comprehensive
plan team; 3) there have been regular briefings with elected officials, 4) there is continuing

2



Xl

XIl.

X1,

community engagement and the recent launch of an engagement “toolkit” in coordination with the
Comprehensive Plan team to provide more grassroots engagement opportunities with the
community; and 5) the EDA’'s 2015 operations will launch after its operating budget is approved
and funding agreements between the City, State, and the DMCC have been executed.

Council Member Hruska asked about the review and approval process for the EDA’s monthly
expenditures. Dr. Simmons noted that the EDA board oversees the EDA budget and monthly
expenditure reports are distributed to EDA board members monthly and are approved at EDA
board meetings. Any substantial expenditure that might come up would require EDA board
approval.

2015 Regular Meeting Schedule. Chair Smith asked for a motion to establish the 2015 regular
meeting schedule. Mr. Rybak moved approval. Commissioner Bier seconded.

Ayes (8), Nays (0), Motion carried.

Next Meeting. The next DMCC Board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 17 at the
Civic Center.

Adjournment. Commissioner Bier moved to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Hruska
seconded.

Ayes (5), Nays (0), Motion carried.

Respecitfully submitted,

Lisa Clarke
Secretary

777614.D0OCX



Gl

] EAGUE oF CONNECTING & INNOVATING
MINNESOTA SINCE 1913
CITIES

LIABILITY COVERAGE — WAIVER FORM

LMCIT members purchasing coverage must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the
effective date of the coverage. Please return the completed form to your underwriter or email to
pstech@Imc.org

This decision must be made by the member’'s governing body every year. You may also wish to discuss
these issues with your attorney.

Cities and other League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust members that obtain liability coverage from
LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort liability limits to the extent of the coverage
purchased. The decision has the following effects:

If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant would be able to recover no
more than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total all claimants would
be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to
$1,500,000. These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether the city purchases the
optional excess liability coverage.

. If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single
claimant could potentially recover up to $1,500,000 for a single occurrence. The total all claimants
would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be
limited to $1,500,000, regardless of the number of claimants.

. If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant
could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased. The total ali claimants
would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be
limited to the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants.

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.

accepts liability coverage limits of $ from the League of
Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT).

Check one:

|___| The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by
Minnesota Statutes Section 466.04.

[:l The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota
Statutes Section 466.04, to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of city council/governing body meeting

Signature Position

145 UNIVERSITY AVE. WEST PHONE: (651) 281-1200  Fax: (651) 281-1299
ST. PAUL, MN 55103-2044 TOLL FREE: (800) 925-1122  WEB: WWW.LMC.ORG



Destination Medical Center Corporation
Financial Summary November 2014

2014 Curent Month Nov 2014 Amount Percent
Approved Budget Nov 2014 YTD Remaining  Remaining
General Expenses 146,000 2,185 13,582 132,418 91%
Professional Services 400,000 365 359,370 40,630 10%
City Expenses 340,000 340,000 100%
Subtotal DMCC 886,000 2,550 372,952 513,048 58%
Third Party Costs - DMC EDA *
Planning, Archictecture, Engineering 2,431,000 679,004 1,751,996 72%
Marketing and Public Relations
Communications Marketing & PR 545,000 175,235 369,765 68%
Public Relations & Communications 245,000 46,620 198,380 81%
Development and Legal Services
Development Services 1,675,000 1,277,500 397,500 24%
Financial, Accounting, and Investment Sel 675,000 472,500 202,500 30%
Legal Services 425,000 127,440 297,560 70%
Miscellaneous Professional Services
Economic Analysis Market Research, Rept 351,000 220,753 130,247 37%
Other Professional Services & Project Cos 100,000 -
Other Development Costs
Payroll, Staff, Administration & Benefits-E 460,000 - 460,000 100%
General Expenses - EDA 382,000 112,520 269,480 71%
Reimbursable Expenses 30,000 107,772 (77,772) -259%
Subtotal DMC EDA 7,319,000 - 3,219,344 4,099,656 56%
Total All 8,205,000 2,550 3,592,297 4,612,703 56%
DMCC Working Capital Note 3,000
* See Attached Contract Commitments for EDA Portion EDA Working Capital Note 10,000




DMC - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Division

40-05-000

Description

DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Architecture & Engineering

Schedule of Values

DETAIL COST REPORT #8 November 30,

Variance

Work in Place

Master Project
Budget
A

$2,431,000.00

Original

Contract

Amount
B

$1,545,365.70

Contract
Revisions
(03

$78,468.43

Committed
Costs
B+C

$1,623,834.13

Committed Direct
Owner Purchases
D

Un-Committed
Costs
E

$807,165.87

Final Projected
Cost
B+C+D+E

$2,431,000.00

Over/(Under)
Budget
(B+C+D+E)-A

Total Work
In Place

$915,199.69

Percent
Complete

40-05-300

Planning Services, Architecture, Engineering

$2,431,000.00

$1,545,365.70

$78,468.43

$1,623,834.13

$807,165.87

$2,431,000.00

$915,199.69

40-25-000

Marketing & Public Relations

$790,000.00

$234,403.05

$85,571.01

$319,974.06

$470,025.94

$790,000.00

$233,105.51

29.51%

40-25-300

Communications, Marketing & PR

$545,000.00

$183,137.76

$73,092.01

$256,229.77

$288,770.23

$545,000.00

$185,235.27

33.99%

40-25-310

Public Relations & Communications

$245,000.00

$51,265.29

$12,479.00

$63,744.29

$181,255.71

$245,000.00

$47,870.24

19.54%

40-30-000

Development Services

$2,350,000.00

$2,300,000.00

$0.00

$2,300,000.00

$50,000.00

$2,350,000.00

$1,900,000.00

80.85%

40-30-300

Development Services

$1,675,000.00

$1,675,000.00

$0.00

$1,675,000.00

$0.00

$1,675,000.00

$1,387,000.00

82.81%

40-30-310

Financial, Accounting & Investment Services

$675,000.00

$625,000.00

$0.00

$625,000.00

$50,000.00

$675,000.00

$513,000.00

76.00%

40-35-000

Legal Services

$425,000.00

$126,208.01

$28,123.50

$154,331.51

$270,668.49

$425,000.00

$153,124.63

36.03%

40-35-300

Legal Services

$425,000.00

$126,208.01

$28,123.50

$154,331.51

$270,668.49

$425,000.00

$153,124.63

36.03%

40-55-000

Misc Professional Services

$451,000.00

$298,473.00

$58,000.00

$356,473.00

$94,527.00

$451,000.00

$285,585.39

63.32%

40-55-300

Economic Analysis, Market Research, Reports

$351,000.00

$298,473.00

$58,000.00

$356,473.00

($5,473.00)

$351,000.00

$285,585.39

81.36%

40-55-310

Other Professional Services & Project Costs

$100,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$100,000.00

$100,000.00

$0.00

0.00%

40-90-000

Other Development Costs

$872,000.00

$93,849.94

$142,629.16

$236,479.10

$635,520.90

$872,000.00

$235,436.08

27.00%

40-90-115

Payroll, Staff, Administration & Benefits-EDA

$460,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$460,000.00

$460,000.00

$0.00

0.00%

40-90-120

General Expenses-EDA

$382,000.00

$93,849.94

$20,915.99

$114,765.93

$267,234.07

$382,000.00

$113,722.91

29.77%

40-90-300

Reimbursable Expenses

$30,000.00

$0.00

$121,713.17

$121,713.17

($91,713.17)

$30,000.00

$121,713.17

405.71%

90-00-000

Subtotal
PROJECT CONTINGENCY

Project Contingency

$7,319,000.00

$0.00

$4,598,299.70

$0.00

$392,792.10

$0.00

$4,991,091.80

$0.00

$2,327,908.20

$0.00

$7,319,000.00

$0.00

$3,722,451.30

$0.00

50.86%

Subtotal

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

PROJECT TOTAL

Report 4002
12/10/2014 - 4:59 PM

$7,319,000.00

$4,598,299.70

$392,792.10

$4,991,091.80

Page 1 of 1

$2,327,908.20

$7,319,000.00

$3,722,451.30

50.86%




	0 Binder Cover
	1 DMCC AGENDA DEC 17
	2 DMCC MINUTES NOV 13
	3 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES LIABILITY COVERAGE WAIVER FORM
	4 November 2014 Dmcc finl rpt
	05-Cost08.pdf
	Report



